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The Pattison House, or Rose Hill  
96 Rose Street, Metuchen, New Jersey 

 
The beautiful historic 

home at 96 Rose Street 
in Metuchen, 

sometimes referred to 

as the Pattison House 
or Rose Hill, has been 

an important part of 
Metuchen’s history for 

approximately two 
centuries, and having 

been so wonderfully 

maintained by its 
devoted owners, will 

continue to be so for 
future generations.  Its 

significance has been 
noted for many years; in 1976 it was included in the Borough of Metuchen’s 

Environmental Resources Inventory as a historic site and in 1990 it was also 

included in a Borough-funded survey of significant historic sites. 
 

Historic research conducted by noted area historian Marion Stone (1922-2005) 
indicates that that the property was purchased by Moses Bloodgood Martin in 

1821, and it was likely at that time that a residence consisting of the original 

portions of this home was built on the property.  Moses was the son of 
Gershom Martin (1762-1839) and Elizabeth Bloodgood Martin (1774-1848).  In 

1824, Moses married Maria Force and soon after moved to the Newark area.  
Likely due to his removal from Metuchen, he sold this property to his brother, 

Gershom Martin, Jr. in 1831.  A history of the area, written in 1870 by Dr. 
Ezra Mundy Hunt, recalled Gershom living at this location and his being the 

grandson of Dr. Nathaniel Martin (1736-1804).  There are several doctors 

found in that branch of the Martin family tree, and many Revolutionary and 
Civil War veterans as well.  Like several others known to have settled here, the 

Martin family was one of the area’s earliest European settlers, arriving in the 
late 1600s from England by way of Massachusetts.  Many of these colonists 

moved westward looking for available land and freedom from Puritan controls 

(there is some indication that Susannah North Martin, who was hanged for 
Witchcraft at Salem in 1692, was their ancestor).   

 
In 1839, Gershom Martin, Jr. died and his widow sold the property two years 

later to Peter and Mary Manning Sours.  The deed at the time stated the 
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property was “late the residence 

of Gershom Martin.” Although 
they sold the property a few years 

later, it seems to have stayed 
within the Manning and Mundy 

families, to whom they were 

related, until around the middle 
of the 19th century. 

 
In the 1860s the house and its 

extensive property became home 
to the Thomas and Mary Pattison 

family (sometimes spelled 

Patterson, as shown on the 1868 
and 1876 maps of Metuchen 

shown here, above and below, 
respectively).   

 

Thomas Paine Walworth Pattison 
(1834-1892) was a Civil War 

Veteran from New York and after 
the war was a stockbroker in the 

Produce Exchange.  Walworth, as 
he was commonly known, 

married Mary Ames Hitchcock 

(1839-1919) in Brooklyn in March 
of 1863, and they had at least two 

children, Charles Edward (1864-
1928) and Frank Ambler (1867-

1946).  The Pattisons likely 

maintained a residence in 
Manhattan as well, but it appears 

that Mary began living in the 
house full-time after she became 

a widow in 1892.   
 

Charles and Frank both studied Engineering at Rutgers and became employed 

with the Edison Electric Luminating Company, then the brothers formed the 
Pattison Brothers Company in 1891, a successful and prolific engineering firm 

responsible for electrical and heating systems in many notable buildings 
throughout New York City, including the New York Public Library.  Charles 

married Grace Paddock in 1892 and made his home in Montclair with their 

three children.  Frank, prior to entering Rutgers, had also worked at Menlo 
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Park in Thomas Edison’s laboratory and after his father’s death remained in 

Metuchen near his mother. 
 

In 1893, Frank married Mary Stranahan Hart 
(1869-1951) in St. Ignatius Church in New 

York City.  Although born in Brooklyn, her 

family had moved to Metuchen when she was 
still young, living along Middlesex Avenue 

near or in what is now The Metuchen Inn.  It 
was in Metuchen where the two met, and 

although after marriage kept a home in New 
York City, they “summered” and spent a great 

deal of time in the “Pattison Homestead atop 

Rose Hill.”   
 

They had two children, Diantha in 1894 and 
Maynicke in 1904, and began spending 

nearly all their time in Metuchen.  Census 

records show them living in the house on 
Rose Street along with three domestic 

servants.  Mary, also known sometimes as 
Molly, recounts in one her later books the 

sheer volume of domestic work required to 
operate a family household, and how it 

prevented her and other women from being 

more productive in more important pursuits.  
This was perhaps her inspiration for what led 

to one of the most notable aspects of her 
public life. 

 

While Frank was regarded as an extremely 
accomplished Electrical Engineer, Mary – a 

Domestic Engineer – has been described in 
Nelson's Biographical Cyclopedia of New 

Jersey as “one of the most remarkable women 

of the twentieth century” (see inset and 
attachments). 

 
In 1908, Frank and Mary moved to Colonia, 

where they built a new home and her 
experimental housekeeping station.  Frank’s 

mother appears to have stayed in Metuchen 

for a bit longer, but sold the house in 1916 to 
Frank and Florence Gallagher.  Note that 

Mary Pattison (1869-1951) 
 

Mary Stranahan Hart Pattison was a 
“Domestic Engineer,” singer, author, noted 
leader of the Progressive Party, and agitator 
for social justice. She served as President of 
the New Jersey State Federation of 
Women's Clubs, working to address 
Progressive Party issues such as poverty, 
working conditions, prison reform, abolition 
of child labor, and woman suffrage. She also 
served as district chairwoman of the 
Women's Peace Party, Secretary of the New 
Jersey Branch of the Congressional Union 
for Woman Suffrage (a radical wing of the 
national suffrage movement), and as Vice-
chair of the New Jersey Woman's Party 
(NJWP). 
On the eve of President Wilson's second 
inauguration, Pattison was among a dozen 
other NJWP members who picketed the 
White House, later to be joined by nearly 
one thousand women from around the 
country. 
Pattison’s work as a Domestic Engineer 
arose from a desire to make housekeeping 
more efficient so as to allow time for women 
to pursue careers and support social 
causes. She moved to Colonia in 1908 and 
used her new home as a “Housekeeping 
Experiment Station” where she tested 
concepts of scientific housekeeping with 
modern machinery. In 1914, she authored 
The Principles of Domestic Engineering 
outlining many of these techniques. 
Locally, Pattison was instrumental in the 
founding of the Borough Improvement 
League and the “rescue” of the Old Franklin 
Schoolhouse, as well as the establishment 
of the Metuchen Public Library and High 
School. The house where she lived while in 
Metuchen still stands at 96 Rose Street. Her 
home in Colonia, “The Four Winds” at 1 
Devon Road, is also still extant. 
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when the homes on Rose Street were 

first given street numbers, this house 
was numbered as 48.   

 
A Sanborn Fire Insurance map from 

1920 (at right) shows the configuration 

of the home and property during the 
Gallagher’s time there.  The lot 

extended all the way to Spring Street 
and included chicken coops at the 

south end.  Keeping chickens was 
extremely common in Metuchen at the 

time.  

 
Frank Gallagher (1870-1932) was a 

lawyer and served several terms as a 
New York State Senator.  He also 

worked as a journalist and had been 

involved in developing the Brooklyn 
waterfront as part of the Bush 

Terminal Company.  He died 
unexpectedly at 62 on June 10, 1932, 

only five days before the photograph of 
the home shown below was taken by 

local historian and photographer J. 

Lloyd Grimstead.   
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Florence Gallagher and their children remained in the 
home until selling it to Marsh B. (1909- 1970) and 

Murlene Tipton (1907-2000) in 1945.   

Marsh, pictured here in a Metuchen High School 

yearbook, worked as an executive with National Lead, 
was known to call Square Dances, and served on the 

Metuchen Board of Education.   

The Tiptons only lived in the home for five years before 
it was purchased by Karl and Eleanor Metzger in 1950.  

While living in the home, Karl (1912-1993) served as the 

Mayor of Metuchen from 1953 to 1958 and was also a 
Middlesex County Freeholder (now called Commissioner) 

from 1953 to 1963.  He had served as a Major in the 
Army Air Corp during World War II, and had attended 

and later worked for Rutgers University.   

In 1959, Keith and Joan Kinyon purchased the property 

from the Metzgers, who had moved to Home Street.  The 
Kinyons were also very involved in local affairs, and Keith 

had also served with the Army during World War II.  After 
the war, he worked as the Administrator of Radio Free 

Europe.  In Metuchen he served on the Zoning Board and 

Metuchen Municipal Pool Commission. 

In 1970, following a subdivision of the property, the 
Kinyons moved to Hillside Avenue and sold the Rose 

Street house to David and Carolyn Moore, who then 

conveyed the house to J. Darrell and Jane Ison in June 
of 1973.  That same year, in November 1973, the Isons 

sold the house to Terence and Ann Watts, and it has 
remained in the Watts family for the last fifty years. 



ATTACHMENTS



Frank Ambler Pattison  

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

The New York Times, December 9, 1897. 
  

Frank Ambler Pattison consulting engineer and retired member of the firm, Pattison Brothers, 
New York, N. Y., died September 18, 1946. Mr. Pattison, who was born in New York, December 
10, 1867, was graduated from Rutgers College in 1887 with the degree of Bachelor of Arts. He 
received the degree of Master of Arts in 1890. Before entering college, he spent some time 
experimenting at the Edison works in Menlo Park, N. J. After brief employment with the Edison 
Electric Company of New York and the Edison Electric Illuminating Company of New Orleans, La., 
he opened his own consulting office in New York. In 1891 he and his brother founded the firm of 
Pattison Brothers which was continued until Mr. Pattison retired in 1937. The firm planned the 
electrical, mechanical, heating, and ventilating systems for many well-known buildings in New 

York, among them museums, hotels, the stock exchange, banks, insurance companies, 

newspapers, and private residences. The firm also worked on the stock exchange in Montreal, 
Quebec, Canada, and insurance company buildings in Boston, Cleveland, Newark, Providence, 
and Springfield, Mass. Mr. Pattison had served on the AIEE committee on safety codes. In 1916 
he was a delegate to the Progressive National Convention and in 1924 was a member of the 
committee which supported Senator Robert M. LaFollette, Sr., for President. He was a member of 
the American Society of Mechanical Engineers, and the Engineers Club of New York. 

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, NOVEMBER 1946, p. 538  

 



 

 

  

The Successful American, 1903. 



Mary Stranahan Hart Pattison 
 
  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Nelson's Biographical Cyclopedia of New Jersey. Volume 2, 1913. 
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